66-029-05 Bloomfield (Deakins House)
6404 Queens Chapel Road

University Park
Built circa 1830, rebuilt in 1923, Bloomfield is a two-story, gable-roof frame house. Across the main

facade is a monumental Neoclassical pedimented portico supported by Tuscan columns. The original
modest dwelling was the home of William F. Deakins, who named it Bloomfield. The Bloomfield
property was sold to a realty corporation in 1923, whose company president, J. Frank Rushe, pivoted
and renovated the house while developing the University Park subdivision on the surrounding land.
Bloomfield is protected by a preservation easement held by The Maryland-National Capital Park and
Planning Commission.



